Londesborough with Easthorpe Parish Council

www.londesboroughpc.co.uk

Tel: 01430 871350 Email: londesboroughpc@gmail.com

Clerk: Sylvia Moore, 15 Rees Close, Market Weighton, York, YO43 3GF

Minutes of the meeting of Londesborough Parish Council held remotely via Microsoft Teams on Monday 9 November, 2020, at 7.30pm.

Present: Cllr G Stephenson, Cllr J Fisher, Cllr K Watson, Cllr A Fisher, Cllr E Lloyd-Huitson, Cllr J Dunning, Cllr J Dickinson-Shaw, S Moore (Clerk)

43/20 Cllr Stephenson, welcomed everyone to the meeting. There were no apologies for absence.

44/20 Declaration of Interest. The Parish Councils Code of Conduct. To record any declarations of interest by any member in respect of items on this agenda. There were no declarations of interest.

45/20 To resolve that the meeting is temporarily suspended to allow for a period of Public Participation. Cllr Stephenson welcomed Trevor Hudson and Lee Rooks to the meeting and also Craig Ulliott, the Conservative Candidate for the next Police & Crime Commissioner election. Trevor and Lee had expressed an interested in joining the Council and were able to have an informal discussion with Councillors and tell them a little about themselves. Cllr Stephenson thanked Trevor and Lee for their interest and for joining the meeting. Craig Ulliott spoke about the initiatives he would introduce in the role of Police & Crime Commissioner, including introducing a rural task force, 230 more police officers being recruited in the area, he also asked about what specific problems were encountered in the rural parish including county lines and speeding/speed limits. Cllr Stephenson thanked Mr Ulliott for attending the meeting.

46/20 The minutes of meeting held on 7 September 2020 were proposed by Cllr Fisher, seconded by Cllr Dunning and agreed as a true record and Cllr Stephenson signed them as such on behalf of the council.

47/20 To consider co-option of a Councillor – The Clerk informed the Council there were two vacancies on the Parish Council which had been advertised and could now be filled by co-option. Cllr Dunning proposed, Cllr Fisher seconded and it was agreed that Trevor Hudson and Lee Rooks be co-opted and would both join the Council at the next meeting after signing a declaration of office.

48/20 To receive the clerk's report on matters being progressed from previous meetings.

Broadband – ERYC confirmed that Openreach had now completed the work at Londesborough Hall and Park Farm. The residents at Woodbrades could use the Gigabit Voucher Scheme (GBVS) to offset the cost of installing a connection.

Interpretation Board – The interpretation board had now been reinstalled and an invoice for the work had been received. After discussion it was also proposed to make an additional

donation to the "Men in Sheds" who were a voluntary group. Cllr Dunning proposed Cllr Fisher seconded and it was agreed to further donate £20 to the charity.

Defibrillator Pads – Cllr Fisher reported that two new pads had now been installed.

Dog Fouling – The Clerk had enquired about dispensers for dog fouling bags however this was not something supplied by ERYC but were available online or from pet shops. It would not however be possible to install any around the village at the present time.

Woodbrades – The road and access had been inspected by ERYC but they do not maintain residential accesses made up of loose bound material however should the resident wish to improve the access at their own expense a vehicle access pack (£41) could be applied for. Cllr Dunning to pass on this information.

Londesborough Roundabout – The Application to ERYC Community Tree Planting Fund was not successful. The possibility of neighbouring parishes contributing to the scheme was to be investigated.

Mrs Barbara Ashwin – The Clerk had sent a letter of condolence on behalf of the Parish Council to the family of Mrs Ashwin.

49/20 Finance

- a. To approve accounts to 31 October 2020 Cllr Stephenson proposed and Cllr Watson seconded and the statement of accounts to 31 October 2020 were approved.
- b. To approve payment of accounts as per schedule 1 Cllr Watson proposed and Cllr Fisher seconded and the payments of the accounts as per schedule 1 were approved.

50/20 Planning Application

Proposal: LONDESBOROUGH CONSERVATION AREA - Fell 1 no. Ash tree (T1) due to branch being in contact with property, shading and onset of ash dieback disease. Replace with Rowan tree in corner of garden away from houses.

Location: 3 Top Street, Londesborough, East Riding of Yorkshire, YO43 3LG

Applicant: Mr Robert AshwinApplication Type: Tree Works in Conservation Areas

There were no objections.

51/20 Correspondence

Humber & Wolds Rural Action Membership ERYC Transport Champs/National Police/Crime Commissioners Survey on Roads Policing Humberside Police – Sept Newsletter ERYC – Festive Lighting Documentation Planning Consultation ERYC Covid Update ERYC – Covid Update ERYC – Covid Update ERYC – New Tiers & Restrictions – Covid 19 ERYC – Estimate of Rough Sleepers – Evening of Wed 11 Nov/12 Nov ERYC – Remembrance Day Guidance ERYC – Yorkshire Family Support 2021 positive Activity Grants ERYC – Code of Conduct Training invite via zoom 9 Dec 7pm

Humberside Police – October Newsletter

- ERYC Matthew Buckley Move to Alert Level 2
- ERYC Emergency Planning Move to Alert Level 2
- ERYC News from Deputy Leader Cllr Mike Stathers
- ERYC Community Response Hub Update
- ERYC Consultation on Alamein Barracks Draft Masterplan
- ERYC Matthew Buckley New National Restrictions

ERFPA – Food parcel distribution – further enquires to be made re the box distribution.

52/20 Councillors reports

Phone Box – Cllr Watson updated members regarding the Wendy House Charity Collection. A "just giving" site had been set up through which the £300 raised was distributed to Macmillan and Dove House. A big thank you to everyone for donating the plants and especially to Diane Holmes.

Christmas – Cllr Dunning asked if the Council could purchase a small chocolate treat for the children of the village because of the exceptionally difficult year everyone had experienced. This was agreed and Cllr Dunning was going to look into this.

Low Street – Damaged Verge – Cllr Lloyd-Huitson reported a damaged grass verge caused by a gritter lorry. The Clerk had reported but on investigation the Council were unable to take any action.

53/20 Date of next meeting- the next meeting to be held on Monday 11 January 2021.